Michalets, Linda M - DNR

From: Linda Fellenz <Ifellenz@Ifgreendevelopment.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 8:21 AM

To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR

Cc: 'Failey, Greg'

Subject: BRRTS Activity 03-41-262107

Hi Linda:

For this site, we are the consulitant working on this for Milwaukee County.

During the construction of the new Hutsteiner Drive in 1999-2000, several pieces of USTs were identified in the
roadway. They were not complete tanks, but rather bottoms that were left in place, likely due to buildings that were in
the way previously. I’'m not sure why there was a release notification sent in, but the USTs were owned by former
tenants located at those areas.

We figure the investigation and cleanup were completed under a different BRRTs and this site should be rolled into that
BRRTSs. Eric and | spent quite a while trying to determine where all the BRRTs number fit — since at times several
different companies were submitting release notifications. | will put a letter together discussing this site and submit with
a request to combine it with the site that completed the investigation at that site.

Thanks!
Linda

Lindo J Fe]l@mg

President

LF Green Developmen, LLC

5600 W. Brown Deer Road, Suite 120
Milwaukee, W153223

Cell: 414-254-4813

Fax: 414-375-4098
www.lfgreendevelopment.com






